
Agenda Item 7 
CITY OF YUBA CITY 

STAFF REPORT 
 
Date: October 4, 2022  
    
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council; 
    
From: Administration Department  
    
Presentation By: Ciara Wakefield, City Clerk Administrator  
    
 

 
 
Summary  
    
Subject: Appointments to City of Yuba City Boards and Commissions  
    
Recommendation: Approve the City Council Screening Committee Recommendations for 

Appointments to the Personnel Board 
    
Fiscal Impact: None  
    
 

 
 
Purpose: 
 
To fill vacancies on the City of Yuba City Personnel Board.  
 
Background: 
 
The City Council Screening Committee, consisting of Mayor Shaw and Vice-Mayor Kirchner, held 
interviews on September 22 and 23, 2022 for vacancies on the Personnel Board. 
 
The following recommendations are being made at this time:  
 
Recommendation Commission Term Ending 
Anthony Kurlan Personnel Board 06/30/2026 
David Koll Personnel Board 06/30/2026 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve the City Council Screening Committee Recommendations for Appointments to the Personnel 
Board. 
 
A recommendation for the remaining Personnel Board vacancy will be made at a subsequent meeting. 
 
 
 
 



 
Attachments: 
None 
 
Prepared By: Submitted By: 
Ciara Wakefield 
City Clerk Administrator  

Dave Shaw 
Mayor  
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